CENWW-0ODL August 12, 2021

MEMORANDUM FOR THE RECORD: 21 LWG 12

SUBJECT: Lower Granite RSW Operation

New spill guidance was issued to LWG powerhouse operators to maintain RSW spill and
minimum generation when flows are sufficient and closing the RSW when flows are insufficient
operating according FPP spill tables. Due to several different teletypes being sent out to LWG
regarding spill changes there was some confusion and the RSW was not opened as scheduled
from 1900-0600 hours August 9 although there was enough flow. The RSW was opened at 0538
hours on August 10 once the oversight was identified. LWG average outflow August 9 was

24 .3kcfs with 8.0kcfs in generation and 15.8 in spill.

A. Species — N/A

B. Origin — Unknown

C. Length — N/A

D. Marks and tags — N/A

E. Marks and Injuries found on carcass — N/A

F. Cause and Time of Death — N/A

G. Future and Preventative Measures — N/A
Sincerely,
Elizabeth Holdren

Acting Chief of Operation

Lead Supervisory Fisheries Biologist
Lower Granite Project

Dworshak Dam and Reservoir

Ph. (509) 843-2263

David Miller

Supervisory Fisheries Biologist
Walla Walla District

Lower Granite Project

Ph. (509) 843-2264



